

# Orangeville Elementary PTO

## Minutes

January 11, 2018

**Date, Time, and Location:** Thursday, January 18, at 6:00 pm at Elementary School Library.

**Called to Order:** 6:14 pm by Amy; Sandy 2nd

**Attendance:** Amy Trimble, Sandy Ethridge, Jessica Smith, Stephanie Kloepping, Heather Hanson, Jessica Ward

**Minutes:** approved from December 14, 2017

### **Officers' Reports:**

**Treasurer:** → Working through the new software; adding in information, etc. Should have report at next meeting.

### **Old Business:**

[Fall] Fun Fair: Chair, Sandy

“Caught Ya Being Good” tickets are on the way to the kids’ hands. We discussed replacing and updating the baskets for grand prizes. Also received many incredible donations for the Grand Prize!

Hat Day Chair, Jess

The next Hat Day is March 23<sup>rd</sup>.

Crock Pot Cook Off Chair, Jess

We talked about what we need to get together for supplies. Amy is getting starter change. We also talked about leaving the dinner open through the fresh soph game. If anything, it’s a good idea for next time. One teacher participated, Mrs. Shellhause. The Lion’s Club also participated, along with Amy, Sandy, Jess Ward, and Jess Smith, each making 1 or more dishes. For raffle tickets, the Lion’s Club is also donating a prize.

Playground Equipment Chair, Sandy

Being ordered ☺

Santa Shop Chair, Sandy & Amy

Recap was made on the event. We have quite a bit left over of certain things, so there will be notes made on that. The company that we went with was extremely pleasant to work with. We will be using them again. Discussion about prices also took place.

### **New Business:**

Activities:

*P/T Conference Food* Chair, Amy

“Snacks” Fruit, Meat, Cheese Trays. Nice Cupcakes for the staff (2 dozen per school). Sandy is getting the cupcakes ordered. No drinks for this time around.

*PBI*

We had briefly discussed in previous meetings, and threw around a few ideas at this meeting, as well. We foresee this being a discussion topic for awhile, as we want to be effective in our participation.

What if the PTO offered tickets for teachers to give out to whomever. If they see someone in the hall holding open the door for another student, being polite, etc (the teachers don't have to solely give the tickets to *their* students, but anyone in the building. The classroom with the most tickets wins a prize at the end of the month...?

Fundraisers:

*Concessions*

The PTO will be in the concession stand on January 20<sup>th</sup> and February 3<sup>rd</sup>. We will receive \$150 for each evening.

*Apparel Fundraiser*

Chair, Sandy

We apparently aren't doing as well with this apparel fundraiser, wondering why?

*Fanny Mae*

Chair, Sandy

Fanny Mae Fundraiser will run from February 15<sup>th</sup> through March 6<sup>th</sup>. Products will be shipped and to the students by Wednesday, March 21<sup>st</sup>, and we will distribute before Spring Break.

*Future Fundraising*

Jess Smith is checking in on applying for a spot with Cubs Food Brat Stand and doing Applebee's Flapjack fundraiser again.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:45 pm